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February 19, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Requesting Approval of Expenditures 
  Bid #08-055-GF 
  Subterranean Termite Treatment 
  Purchase Order # 80010119 
 
On October 2, 2007 official action was taken to approve the first year of the contract for the 
above-referenced bid to Cook’s Termite and Pest Control.  The first year of the contract is 
effective November 17, 2007 through November 18, 2008. 
 
At the time of the award, we anticipated expenditures of approximately $25,000.  Recently, 
we have been advised by Eddie Flicker, Custodial Coordinator of additional requirements for 
subterranean termite treatment at various locations throughout the District.  As a result, we 
are requesting an additional $30,000 in expenditures for these services through June 30, 
2008. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, 
please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.   
 
 
dr 
 
Attachments 
 
Date/Time: February 27, 2008 09:47:00


